Liveson, Samuel (DEQ)

From: Jeremy Bul <jbul@beckerorthopedic.net>
Sent: Thursday, Septerber 01, 2016 3:19 PM
To: Liveson, Samuel (DEQ)

Subject: Violation Notice Response

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

September 1, 2016

Sam Liveson

Environmental Engineer

Air Quality Division

27700 Donald Court

Warren, MI 48092-2793

Subject: SRN: N3842, St. Clair County
Documentation of Abatement for Citations
Dear Sam Liveson:

The following is information requested. The details are as follows:

Semi-Annual Certification Reports

Violations occurred: Since December 2008

We have not submitted the semi-annual certification reports since December 2008. This report is not mailed to
us yearly and essentially we missed (continually) that we needed to continue the report. The people initially
involved in this process are no longer with the company.

The violations are not ongoing.

The submission of these reports has been added into our calendars This action has already been taken.

In order to prevent reoccurrence multiple managers have the reporting noted on their calendars.

Regards,

Jeremy Bul

President
Becker Metal Works, Inc.

The information contained in this communication is privileged and/or confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above, If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
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